

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 27 July 2026 16:12
To: Development Control
Cc: Demi Crawford
Subject: 4/26/2205/0F1 - 8 ESKDALE AVENUE, SEASCALE

Demolition of existing garages and change of use of land to extension of domestic curtilage, including the erection of a detached garden room building (part retrospective)

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

There are no objections from Environmental Health to this proposed development.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

